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MEMORANDUM

March 25, 2020
TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney

CC: Jill R. Mesojedec, FRP, Florida Registered Paralegal
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager

FROM: Horacio Danovich, CIP and Innovation District Director

Please prepare an Ordinance to execute Work Authorization #2 with The Whiting Turner
Contracting Co. (WT). The Ordinance is necessary to retain WT to provide Construction
Management at Risk Services for the GO Bond Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard
Streetscape Improvements project.

On April 9, 2019 and in response to RFQ P-08-19, the firm was ranked no. 1 and the City
Commission authorized staft to negotiate a contract. The firm assisted the City with preparation
of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) proposal for subsequent City Commission approval.
WT has prepared a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) proposal in the sum of $5,700,000.00
(Exhibit =“C”) and a Project Schedule (Exhibit “E™). The City’s Contract Manager prepared a
Word document for your review and approval and compiled the Exhibits.

The Ordinance will authorize execution of this GMP.
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